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13 I1 Executive Center Drive, Suite 220 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1-5027 

Telephone: 
Fax: 

(850) 402-05 10 
(850) 402-0522 

www.suprateIecorn .corn 

August 27,2004 

Mrs. BIanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-OS50 

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF NEW NXX CODE 

oCf0973 -7% Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, h c .  (Supra) is hereby filing 
this Request for Approval of New NXX Code. 

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original was 
filed and return it to me. 

Sincerely, 

BRIAN CHAIKEN 
Executive Vice President Legal Affairs 

/ 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the following was served 
via Facsimile, E-Mail, Hand Delivery, or U.S. Mail this 27th day of August 2004 to the 
fo 11 owing : 

Bob Casey 
Regulatoly Analyst Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallnhassee, FL 32399-0850 

SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC. 
2620 S. W. 27fh Avenue 
Miami, FL 33133 
Telephone: 305/474-4248 
Facsimile: 305/443-1078 

By: Brian Chaiken, Esq. 
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Telephone (305) 476-4262 
Fax: (786) 260-4402 

m. supratelecom.com 

2620 SW 27 AVENUE, MIAMI, FL 33133 

August 17,2004 

Mr. Bob Casey 
Regulatory Analyst Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL ewe99-0850 

Dear Mr. Casey: 

As a certified CLEC in Florida since 1997, we are providing telephone service to customers in seven 
LATAs throughout the State at this time, and we are expanding our service offering in LATA 460 
with the placement of a Digital Switch in the City of Hialeah. As we construct the switch, we will 
need to assign an LRN (Local Routing Number) to send and receive calls to and fkom other Local 
Exchange Carriers . 

The Miami Rate Center, which includes Hialeah, has two Supra switches. They are Red Road and 
Golden Glades switches and each switch has an LRN with a total of 11,000 numbers for assignment 
of telephone service to our customers. 

With the placement of the new Hialeah switch, we will need an LRN. However, our utilization of 
11% on existing numbers does not meet the FCC Guidelines of 75% in order to receive a growth 
NXX code. Likewise, our months to exhaust of existing numbers is more than the 6 months specified 
in the guidelines. 

However, the FCC Guidelines states that a new code can be issued to the Service Provider (CLEC) if 
the State Public Service Commission approves the code issuance. 
With this letter we are asking you to approve the issuance of a new NXX code to be assigned to the 
Hialeah switch for LRN capability and for telephone services to our customers in that location. 

Your assistance with this matter will be greatly appreciated. If you have any questions, please 
contact me at the number provided. 

Sincerely , 
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L Forbes, Carl 

From: gary.zahn@neustar. biz 

Sent: 
To: Forbes, Carl 

cc: PA_Part3@ neustar. biz 

Subject: Pooling Administration System Part Three Form for your request 

Friday, August 06, 2004 12:07 PM 

Pooling Administration System 
Dated 0 6  August 2 0 0 4  

Pooling Administrator's ResponselConfirmation 
Part 3 

Tracking Number 786-MlAMI-FL-lO5621 
Date of Application 08/02/2004 

Date of Receipt 08/02/2004 

(TelcordiaTM LERGTM Routing Guide) 2OGA-SUPW TELEcoM - FL 

Block Effective Date 

Date of Response 08106j2004 
Service Provider Name Supra Telecorn & Information System 

OCN 
NPAC SOA SPlD 

Po0 I i n g Ad m i n i s t ra to r Con tact Inform at i o n : 
Name Gary Zahn 
Phone 9253638753 
E-Mail gary.zahn@neustar.biz 

Fax 9253637688 

Response 
I 

NPA-NXX-X 0-0-0 

Block Contaminated (Yes or No) null 
Block Allocation Date 

Switch Identification (Switching Entity / miamflhlds2 

Rate Center MIAMI 
Rate Center Sub Zone 

Block Assigned 
Block Disconnected 

--_ X Form Complete, block requested denied 
Explanation : 
DR-3: No documentation to su~port the State Waiver request was received. Please res 
documentation supportinQ the State Waiver. 

ibmit /our request 1 

- Assignment activity suspended by the administrator 
Explanation : 

Further Action : 

8/ 17/2004 


